



Please note venue –

Acorn Room at Feering Community Centre, Coggeshall Road, Feering CO5 9QB

AGENDA

Tuesday 19th April 2016

Tea/coffee available from 9.30am

- | | | | |
|-------------|-----|---|---|
| 10.00-10.10 | (1) | Welcome, introductions, apologies for absence,
Appointment of Richard Gray. | RB |
| 10.10-10.15 | (2) | Minutes of previous meeting and matters arising
not covered on the agenda. | RB |
| 10.15-10.45 | (3) | Essex County Council report:
(including: ROWIP;
Localism;
2016/2017 ECC PRoW Budget;
PRoW Hierarchy and effect upon annual ECC cutting program;
PRoW in Chelmsford City Council area;
ECC protocol for engagement with NR;
Shared facility for both cyclists and pedestrians;
Update on the "rolling programme"). | Garry White
Public Rights of Way &
Records Manager ECC |
| 10.45-11.45 | (4) | Network Rail (NR)
Proposed Transport and Works Act Order
Anglia Route Study | Steve Day
Liability Negotiations
Adviser Network Rail |
| 11.45-11.55 | (5) | Natural England update
Essex coastal path update | Giles Merritt
Lead Adviser England
Coast Path Delivery (Essex)
Natural England |
| 11.55-12.05 | (6) | Road building to include:
A120 Meeting feedback;
A12 Mapping & Update;
Lower Thames Crossing meeting feedback. | RB/KE
RB
RB |

12.05-12.10	(7)	Correspondence: Cllr Johnson re Byway experimental closures, Byway Permit scheme & invitation to a LAF meeting; Essex LAF constitution; Uttlesford DC Consultation on Statement of Community Involvement.	MS
12.10-12.15	(8)	National and regional LAF updates Regional Meeting LAF National Conference Report.	MS RB RB
12.15-12.20	(9)	Website, Social Media, Members Interests.	MS/RB
12.20-12.25	(10)	Huddle Lost Ways; Consultation on the draft cycling & walking investment strategy.	Huddle Users
12.25-12.30	(11)	Any other business.	All
12.30	(12)	Public question time.	

Next meetings:

Tuesday 12th July 2016 at 1.30pm

September Walk - to be arranged

Tuesday 11th Oct 2016 at 10am followed by User Group at 1.30pm

Tuesday January 17th 2017 at 1.30pm